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February 25, 2016 

 

 

TO:  KMPO Board Members 

FROM:  Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director 

SUBJECT: KMPO TIP Amendment #2 Advancement of KN 13405 US 95 Benewah Co Line 

to Worley from FY 2017 to FY 2016 
 

Background: 

 
In September 2015 the KMPO Board approved retaining the U.S. 95, Benewah County Line to Worley 

into the 2016 Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).  This Idaho Transportation 

Department project to resurface U.S. 95 was scheduled for FY-2017.   

 

KMPO has received notification from ITD District 1, that ITD would like to advance the project to FY 

2016 where they now have the capital program funds scheduled for obligation.  ITD therefore requests 

KMPO amend the 2016 TIP to advance the above reference project from FY 2017 to FY 2016. 

 

Federal regulations provide for the ability to advance projects within the financially constrained first 3 

years of the TIP.  Since this project has been and continues to be in an approved TIP within the 3 year 

window of the TIP; the project design concept and scope have not changed; and the costs remain the 

same, KMPO has the ability to administratively approve advancement of the project. 

 

Administrative Amendment Decision: 

 

KMPO Administratively Approves Amendment #2 Advancement of KN 13405 U.S. 95 Benewah Co 

Line to Worley from FY 2017 to FY2016 to the 2016 Transportation Improvement Program. 
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